

Friends of Pipestone School Council Meeting

MINUTES

Tuesday, April 3, 2018

7:30 pm

Library

Members

Kevin Gibson, Don Osborne, Ronalee McConnell, Laurie Andrusiak, Sonja Gauvin, Megan Peterson, Shannon Schmidt

Guests

Items		Lead	Notes
1	Call to Order-Approval of Agenda		Called to order – 7:01 pm Megan made a motion to approve agenda; Ronalee second
2	Approval of Minutes		
3	Old Business	None	
4	New Business		
5	Financial Report	Megan P.	Attached Receipt required from Falun School Fundscript is not deposited-perhaps in the March bank statement.
6	Fundraising Report	Ronalee M.	IN the middle of Vesey's Bulbs. Wilhawk and Mundare sausage in the month of May and June. Ronalee will continue to use the same process.
7	Meals by Moms Report	Laurie A.	Megan and Kevin discussed a method to pay the large Subway invoice.
8	Additions		Adjourned 7:11 pm. Next meetings May 8' 2018

Action Item Debrief

Kevin to follow up with the Falun receipt.

Next meeting

4/6/2018 12:33 PM